Minutes CCMA Meeting Thursday, February 3, 2011 - 8:30 am; Lighthouse Mission Next Meeting is Thursday, March 3, 2011 at 8:30 am.

God blessed us to be able to gather despite below 0 temperatures. Our hearts were warmed in opening prayer from Jim Kelly and we enjoyed our breakfast and gracious hospitality of the Lighthouse Mission. Introductions were made.

Present: Shirley Rollinson, John Rollinson, Bonita Knox, Scott Blazek, Margaret Blazek, Dale Moore, David Bachelor, Tammy Garner, Wally Yeager, Randy Petty, Scott Seymour, Alan Brockmeier, Jim Kelly, Jon Forrest, Geri and Richard Gomez, Phillip Landers, Lemuel Perry, Bill Brewer, Jim Gallop, Curtis Brewer. Guest: Hamid Allamehzadeh, Ph.D.

Thank you to Scott Blazek for our Scripture Meditation on John 12, and our call to preach Christ Crucified.

Minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report. Jim informed us that we have \$642.82 in our treasury. Dues (\$25.00) for the Clovis Christian Ministerial Alliance are now being received for 2011. You may give your dues to Jim Kelly.

Task Force Report:

Community Good Friday Service Reminder: Bill Brewer offered Central Christian to host The Community Good Friday Service. Date: April 22. Time: 5:30 pm. Central Christian is located at 14th and Mitchell. Jon Forrest, from First Christian will organize the service around the Seven Last Words of Jesus. Jon Forrest sent around the sign up for preaching. He will work on a Community Choir. Ash Wednesday is March 9. Easter is April 24.

Announcements:

Wally Yeagar and Randy Petty encouraged the churches to support "A Concert Like Nothing The High Plains Has Ever Seen". Can each church give \$1,000.00 to support this musical concert? The Date is August 13, 2011 at the Curry County Events Center - All Day. The bands include: Sent By Ravens, Run Kid Run, Kutless, Thousand Foot Krutch, and Vota. Contact Wally at jampastor1@yahoo.com. Call Wally at: 575-769-1971.

Our guest was Dr. Hamid Allamehzadeh, Assistant Professor at ENMU, who spoke about a very important human rights concern for Iranian dissidents in Camp Ashraf, Iraq. He gave us letters that can be copied onto Church Letterhead to be sent to Senator Udall and Senator Bingaman. Tammy led us in prayer for this concern. Dr. Hamid may be contacted: <u>hamid.allamehzadeh@enmu.edu</u> or by office phone: 575-562-2073 or phone/fax 356-4467.

Scott Seymour shared about The CITY WIDE PRAYER, again gathering at 7:00 pm Thursday, February 10. Scott will let us know where it will be if it is not at Trinity United Methodist, (North side of 21^{st} . call Scott at Trinity United Methodist - 763-7450).

Scott also reminded us about the **Malaria Initiative**. Check your denomination to see if they are joining in this worldwide initiative. Every 25 seconds a child dies from Malaria. Join the global church in this global response.

Rhonda will be out of touch for at least the next month. Email Shirley Rollinson if you have anything you would like emailed to the Ministerial Alliance. <u>Rollinsondr.@yahoo.com.</u>

Also, Rhonda and Dave will not be doing the National Day of Prayer scheduled for May 5. Please consider if you can help with this important national ministry.

Curtis Brewer shared with us the **Black History Program** on February 26 from 12:00 - 4:00 pm. At Trinity Lutheran, **South Side** of 21st. 1705 W. 21st. Street. Contact Curtis at: 219-2670.

Scott Blazek shared information about the Pintores Art League. The meeting is cancelled for tonight and will meet again next Thursday, February 10 at 6:30 pm, at the Phase Five (NE section of the Main Building on the campus of CCC).

Jim Gallop from the Salvation Army, invites us for their SOUPER BOWL for \$5.00. This event is this Saturday, February 5, from 2:00 - 6:00 pm. Several soups will be on the menu.

Geri shared with us that Richard will be going on a "Walk to Emmaus" real soon. Contact Geri if you want to know more.

David Bachelor closed our time in prayer.

Faithfully submitted, Bonita Knox

A Note from the Secretary: Each month, for your announcements, write down your information to be shared, and give to Bonita. This helps with accuracy and contact information. Be sure to double check the emailed minutes to make any corrections/clarifications quickly. Thank you.